Attendance:

Members: Jenny Thelwell, Dr. Sabrina Thomas, Stephen Barrow, Annie Callaway, Laquesta Derico. Attendees: Linda Lopez, Jonathan Edwards, Marlene Lewis, Marie Duperval, Joseph Haughton, Kadian Wilson, Gilbert Velasquez, Dr. Beverly Mullings, Sanchez, unknown @ (954)213-2279

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Boyd H. Anderson High School Advisory Council was held virtually via Teams <u>on January 13, 2021.</u> Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell_called the meeting to order at <u>5:30pm</u> <u>Dr. Sabrina Thomas</u> recorded minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

5:30pm_Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell asked for the standing for the pledge.

- 5:30pm Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell introduced SAC Members.
- 5:53pm Motion to table the November minutes was made.
 - Motion to table the nominations for ESE and ESOL SAC Representatives was also made.

5:59pm Both Motions tabled voted unanimously to be tabled.

Reports

Principals Report: 5:35pm

- Ms. Lopez began by greeting everyone with a Happy New Year.
- She welcomed Mr. Jonathan Edwards, our new Assistant Principal, coming to Boyd Anderson from Plantation High.
- Mr. Edwards spoke to the SAC members stating his joy of now being apart of the Cobra family.
- Ms. Lopez continued with Principal's report by informing everyone that teachers were welcomed back into the building. With the majority of teachers back on campus, we are looking to end to the overflow room soon.
- We have 238/1831 total students having returned on campus.
- We continue to follow CDC guidelines and provide PPE materials.
- Literacy Week Scheduled for the week of January 25th. We will be having daily activities. We are trying to have our students create books and become authors.
- Martin Luther King We will be celebrating Dr. King as well.
- Boyd Anderson High School 50th Anniversary We will be working closely with alumni to celebrate.
- Athletics update information was shared.
- Academics We have reached out to the families of those students who are not performing well academically, encouraging them to return to the school building.
- Social Emotional Learning (SEL) Ms. Lopez responded to Ms. Lewis' question regarding what steps are we
 taking for our students regarding SEL stating that we have been very strategic with scheduling to build in the
 SEL piece through Study Hall classes. Our school counselors have been conducting checkouts with the
 seniors and juniors. During these checkouts the school counselors check on both the academic and SEL
 status of our students.
- Address changes We encourage our families to keep the school informed with updates regarding address changes.
- End Principal Report 5:45pm

Faculty Presentation 5:47pm

Social Studies with Mr. Velasquez.

• Mr. Velasquez presented information for the Social Studies department via Powerpoint shared over Teams.

- Overview of International Baccalaureate (IB) courses.
- Overview of Dual Enrollment (DE) courses.
- Overview of End-of-Course (EOC) courses and Exams.
- He stated that discussions are underway about the possibility of adding a Social Studies course to grade nine schedules next school year.
- He shared student resource information.
- Ms. Lopez posted in the Teams comments and shared verbally a reminder that we also offer Advance Placement (AP) courses in Social Studies as well.
- End Report 6:05pm

Exceptional Student Education (ESE) with Ms. Smith 6:05pm

• The ESE guest speaker is experiencing technical difficulty with accessing the meeting. See motion noted above to table presentation.

Old Business/New Business: 6:10pm

- Ms. Lopez recognized Ms. Thelwell for having a number one published book on Amazon, "Pressure Point".
- Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell, posed a question to the floor, asking was there anything they wanted to share.
- Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell informed the SAC members to keep in mind that as for now we can not vote virtually for SAC. According to the current district guidelines we would have to physically come into the building to vote.
 - End report 6:13pm

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on <u>February 17, 2021</u> in <u>a virtual setting</u>

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: <u>Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell</u> motioned to adjourn the meeting at <u>6:13pm</u>. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by, <u>Name of Recorder: Dr. Sabrina Thomas</u> <u>Name of Position on Board</u> <u>SAC Co-Chair</u> <u>Approval Date:</u>

Attendance:

Members: Jenny Thelwell, Dr. Sabrina Thomas, Levoyd Williams, Laquesta Derico, Stephen Barrow, Lashawnda Eggelletion.

Attendees: Christie Ford, Nadia Clarke, Jeaneth Jackson, Alfreda Rodney, Lorraine Rose Powell, Mireille Annacius, Joseanne Jackman, Joseph Haughton, Walter Rattray, Dwight Nelson, Joshua Porter, Deborah Foy, Kiyuana Armalin, Tracian Dunkley, Tacori Sanchez, Annecha Clacema, Shamar Johnson, Tabris Dulcio

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Boyd H. Anderson High School Advisory Council was held in <u>Room 161 on October 16, 2019.</u> Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell_called the meeting to order at <u>5:30pm</u>. <u>Aaron Valle</u> recorded minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

6:37pm_No minutes available this is first SAF meeting.

Reports

Mr. Barrow's Report: 6:37pm

- Central Area Meeting discussed mental health for students and teachers along with the Employee Assistance Program.
- There was a discussion of consistency with school websites that will be addressed in coming meetings.
- Guidance departments were discussed as they transition from Guidance to Counseling in nature.
- Legal issues and misinformation in the community was discussed as some parents fear entering a school campus for legal or immigration issues.
- The district is looking to add two Muslim Holidays to the calendar but are working out details as these holidays don't always fall on the same day.
- Next Central Area Advisory Meeting at South Plantation High on November 20
- Mr. Barrow encourages all in attendance to come to meetings, get involved, as there is a handful of people making decisions for the entire district.
- End Principal Report 6:45pm

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on <u>November 20, 2019</u> in <u>Room 161</u>

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: <u>Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell</u> motioned to adjourn the meeting at <u>6:45pm</u>. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by, <u>Name of Recorder: Aaron Valle</u> <u>Name of Position on Board</u> <u>Approval Date:</u>